From: Dittrich, John W

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: Shelly Tucker

Subject: Corral Fly 35 26 Fed. Com 21H

Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:37:28 PM
Attachments: Sianed-Initial C141.pdf

All,

Attached is the Initial C141. Please review and let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com
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Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR Initial Report [} Final Report

Name of Company OXY USA INC Contact  WADE DITTRICH

Address 1017 W STANOLIND HOBBS, NM 88240 Telephone No.  575-390-2828

Facility Name CORRAL FLY 35 26 FED COM 21 H Facility Type  SWD
|_Surface Owner | Mineral Owner _Federal | API# 30-015-44702

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | Nonh/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line County
35 258 29E EDDY
Latitude_ 32.1629612_ Longitude__ -103.9633111 __ NADS3
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release PRODUCED WATER Volume of Release 3500 BBLS | Volume Recovered 480 BBLS
Source of Release RENTAL TANK CAUGHT FIRE Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
07-30-18
Was Immediate Notice Given? if YES, To Whom?
B Yes [ No ] NotRequired | MARIA PRUIT-NMOCD; MIKE BRATCHER-NMOCD;
By Whom? WADE DITTRICH Date and Hour  07-30-18
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes & No N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.®

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Spill caused from Rental Tank Catching on Fire

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The affected area of the spill is 200 FT x 200 FT, Leak is on location {measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking).
Remediation will be completed in accordance with a remediation plan approved by the NMOCD and the BLM.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete 1o the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Repont” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any ather
federal, state. or local laws and/or regulations.

: m OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: /7 ﬂ%/w

T Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Printed Name:  WADE DITTRICH

Title: ENVIROMENTAL COORDINATOR Approval Dale: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address:  wade_ditirich@oxv.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: 8/13/2018 Phone:  575-390-2828

* Attach Additional Sheets [f Necessary






